

# Minutes of the KBSFC Inc. October Meeting

Friday, 30 September 2016

**Present:** Marcus and Megan McCosker, Lewis McPherson, Kevin and Megan McCosker, Bruce Cowie, Craig and Nicole Thornton and Andrew Graham

**Apologies:** Ryan Clare

**Meeting opened:** 6:30pm

Business arising	Comments:	Actions:
Share The Knowledge Nights	Don't Panic Emergency Fixes – Boat Maintenance - Decided that this will be held at the November Meeting at coastguard and Brian to decide which Tuesday suits him	Brian and Marcus
	<b><i>The Following Ongoing Items were left on the agenda for the next Meeting.</i></b>	
Tightlines	Coastguard – Second weekend in Septmeber – 1 Member to the Presentation Night.	Brian
Business Cards	Fishing Club business cards are ready to collect	Collect from Sea Breeze
New Tags	100 New ANSA Qld Tags for Threadfin in Corio	Kev McCosker
Family Weekend	Great Keppel Island Trip Success – where next year - Suggestions for next Year Considine Beach 1770 Yellowpatch Cania Trip – Feb March???	Marcus to ask for suggestions on FB
Club Shirts	Contact Ron regarding Shirts \$55 each - Plenty left over	On going
Ron to investigate banking options	Corporate Card Internet Banking Debit Card	Ron or Ryan
All group fish Day	Possibly opening of Barra Season Link in with STK Barra Info	Ongoing
Outing and Important Dates Set	<b>Outing 5</b> – 12-13 <sup>th</sup> November <b>Outing 6</b> – 3-4 <sup>th</sup> December– BBQ Meeting Look at Ross Creek depending on Tide	
Website	Investigate other hosting Ask ANSA to host for Membership renewal etc. Still needed for Minutes but Dropbox alternative	<b>Ongoing Nathan</b>
Sponsorship for Weigh in Prize	Tackleworld Rockhampton have suggested that they may sponsor a Biggest Fish Weighed In Prize (Maybe \$100/mth) – Obviously will need to provide good facebook etc coverage.	<b>Nathan to confirm</b>
Coastguard payment for Tightlines	Check if payment has been made.	<b>Ron to confirm</b>
Weigh-in	New members have been attending which is great.	

**Treasurer's Report** – Ron N/A

**Next Outing:** Outing 4 – 1-2nd October

**Next Meeting** - TBA

**Meeting Closed:** 7:00pm

Signed: Marcus McCosker, Secretary.